From: John J. Hogan/JPMCHASE <John.J. Hogan@chase.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 6:07 PM

To: Barry L Zubrow/JPMCHASE <barry 1. zubrow@jpmchase.com>; Bill T
Winters/TPMCHASE <bill t.winters@jpmorgan.com™>; Jamie Dimon/IL/ONE
<jamie.dimon@jpmchase.com>; Mike Cavanagh/IL/ONE
<mike.cavanagh@jpmchase.com>; Steven D. Black/J[PMCHASE
<Steven.D Black@jpmorgan.com>

Subject: Lehman

I just spoke to Chris O'Meara (CRO) at Lehman--they have had to post additional
collateral to a variety of ctpys to avoid being cut off yesterday and today--he

did not know at this moment where the liquidty stood relative to the $36 bio

they quoted on the earnings call--I asked if he could find out and call me back

but he said he was going to be out of pocket most of the night. He said they

needed to get through the day tomorrow and would hopefully "work something out"
over the weekend. I asked Donna to speak to her contact ( the Treasurer) after

our 6:30 call to get the liquidity info and get a sense of what they need to

get through the day tomorrow. John
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